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LAW OFFICES 

"VILLIAM R. SATTERilERG, JR. FAX (907) 452-3988 

Jay Fayette 
30 I K St. Suite 403 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

ATTORNEY AT LAW 

709 FOURTH AVENUE 
FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 99701 

(907) 452-4454 

May 19, 2006 

RECEIVED 
DEPARTMENT OF LAW 

MAY 2 5 2006 

omcEOF SPECIAL PROSECUTIONS 
ANDAPPEALS 

Re: SOA v. William Perry 
Case No.: JAN-06-04149 

Dear Mr. Fayette: 

This letter is to confirm that Mr. Perry is surrendering his Alaska Police Standards 
Certification and will not reapply for a certification until such time as he is off probation. 

Mr. Perry also is agreeing to not contest any administrative revocation of his 
Police Standards Certification. I am uncertain as to whether or not the actual paper 
certificate needs to be surrendered, or if this letter will suffice. If more is required, please 
notify me accordingly. 

----- Sincerely, 
-----

·- ----
William R. Satterberg, Jr. 

I concur: 

WRS/as 

cc: Executive Director, Police Standards Council 



SOA v. William Perry; 3AN-S06-4149 Cr. 

I of I 

( 

Subject: SOA v. William Perry; 3AN-S06-4149 Cr. 
From: James Fayette <:james_fayette@law.state.ak.us> 
Date: Fri, 26 May 2006 11:21:30 -0800 
To: terry_ vrabec@dps.state.ak.us, bill@satterberg.net 
CC: Dean Guaneli <dean_guaneli@law.state.ak.us> 

Bill, 

This email confirms my receipt of your letter dated May 19, 2006. In 
that letter, you acknowledged your client 1 s vollllltary relinquishment of 
his Alaska Police Standards Council certificate, his commitment to 
refrain from contesting adverse APSC administrative action, and his 
agreement to not reapply for a certificate during his probationary 
period. 

I regard your letter as sufficient to fulfill your client's obligations 
pursuant to his plea agreement. By cc of this email to the APSC 
executive director, I will inform him of my position on this issue. 

Best regards. -JF 

James Fayette 
Chief, Special Prosecutions Unit 
Office of Special Prosecutions & Appeals 
State of Alaska, Department of Law 
310 K Street, Ste. 308 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
907.269.6250 
907.269.7939 fax 

5/26/2006 11 :43 AM 


